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Effective: Spring 2014

LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lIzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: April 23, 2013

Prerequisite Change for MBA 5010 (see attached)
Effective Spring 2014

Att.

c. C. Noll, Chair, School of Business
C. Roszkowski, Associate Chair, School of Business



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED
SCIENCES EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Mary Hennig, Certification Officer
FROM: Dr. Cheryl Noll, Chair, School of Business
DATE: April 23, 2013

ACTION REQUESTED:

Add BUS 2101 and BUS 2102 as prerequisite classes to MBA 5010

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX): Spring 2014

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

MBA 5010 - Accounting from a Management Perspective.

(3-0-3) Effective uses of accounting information in managerial decision-making.Applications
include tasks both internal (managerial) and external (financial) to the organization.

Prerequisites & Notes
Admission to the MBA degree program or other graduate programs.

Credits: 3

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:

MBA 5010 - Accounting from a Management Perspective.

(3-0-3) Effective uses of accounting information in managerial decision-making. Applications
include tasks both internal (managerial) and external (financial) to the organization.

Prerequisites & Notes
BUS 2101, BUS 2102 and admission to the MBA degree program or other graduate programs.

Credits: 3
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